
UN'IED NAT'ONS
D1str.
GHIERALcTNERAL

A S S E M B LY
t/ttkoz
IL Ju.l-y 1960

oSIGIIIAI: H\IGIJSE

LETmR DATED B JuLy 1950 FRoM Tffi pERMANn\rr RmRESENTATTIVE oF cANADA
TO TflE UNIEM NAqTONS, ADDRESSED TO fHE SICBEIARY-GFNERAI

Nev York, B ,rury 196o

f have the hdnour to encloae the text of a letter dated. ,O June from the

Rt. Eon. J.G. Dlefenbaker, Priue Mlnister of Canada, to I'Lr. N.S. Kfrrushchev,

ChairtrEn of the Cor:ncl]. of l'tlnl ster6 af the USSR. In thl.s letter the

Prlme Mlnlster expreeseF serlous regTet and. concern et the actlon of the

so'\':Let Delegation and. the Del-egations of Bulgaria, Czechoslovakla,, Pol-and and.

Rona.:lia, in leaving the ten-Nation Dlcamement Conttrltt'ee without ltandng.
Ee concl-ud.es that there IraB every chance for progrees at the tlme of the

Conuitteer s preclpltate ad.journment, end. expresses the hope that the SovLet

Government r+ill- finil, it lossibLe to resume partlcipation in the Connittee's
vitsJ. rork.

0n instructions from my GovemmeD.t, I have the honour to reqLrest that the

Pr:ime l4inlstert g l-etter be circulated. as a! offlcial d.ocueent of the General

Aseenbly and. of the United Natlons Dlsamament Coonissi.oo.

(srenea) c.s.A. RrrcErE
Pernanent Representative of Carad.a

to the United. Natlons
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TE)I OF I,ETTER DAIED 
'O 

JUNE f96O FRO],,i TEE RT. EON. J.G. DIEFENBAIGRJ
PRIME MINISmR 0F CANAIA ) TO l,tR. N.S. KHSUSECEEV, CIIAInjT{AN OF Cm

COUNCIL OF }trNISTEIS OF TEE USSR

Dear Mr. Chelruan:

I have received your l-etter of 2? &ine announcing the decision of your
Government to dlscontlnue its particlpation 1n the work of the ten nation
Dl sannanent comlttee. Tlre actlon of the soviet Delegation and. the Del-egations
of Bulgaria, Czechoslovakia, PoLa.Dd., and. Romarl-a 1n leaqing the Comittee
idthout veraing gives cause for setflious regret and concern. I ftnd. these
d.evelopments d.eeply dlsqr:ui ettng.

At *.he nrr*ea+ 16+ 'ha nJ an^-^ ^+-, -r.s u lo€ dispose of 'che charges you J-eveJ. at the posLtions
taken by the western Delegatlons, particuLarly by the canadtan Representatlve.
Your renarks ses..to ne not so much concerned. with the cobduct of the
negotiations aB wlth the atn of creatlng d.lfferences among the Western
Del-egatlons.

If your alJ-egations agalnslj the Ce,r:adi.an Government are serlouGly meant,
they constitute a tra,nspa,rent misrepresentetion of Carad.ar s posLtion. The
canadlan Goverrnent has throughout adopted. in the ten natj-on connittee a strong
ald' Lntlepend.ent stand. in suplort of bal-anced. eoncessions J.eading toward.s agreenent.
Fu.rthemore, desplte eJ-L setbacks we have not ceased. to ad.vocate fu other fierds
the contiouance of a policy of negotlatlon r+ith a wiqv to the restoration of
nutu€,l confLd.ence between the Soldet and. Wester.n !orLd.s.

TIxe serlousness of the Canadian Goverr:anentr s interest and. pux?o6e j.n

enbarking on. the disarnanent negotiations has been a-ply d.ernonstrated.. oa a
nunter of occaBions, most recently on 24 Jure, the canadian Delegatlon maale

deta:iled suggestlone d.eslgned. to brin€ the ten nation connlttee to €rips r,-ith
the task of real negoti-ation. unforfimatery, the ussR and its allles [id not
respond. to tbe6e suggestlons or to a number of other western proposals to move

tova,rd.s specific measureB of f,lsarmaroent.

Ind.eed. I find 1t d.ifflcuLt to und erstand. the J-ogic of your Governmentrs
actlon 1n discoatinulng these lnporta,nt le'lks a,! this juacture. At the ti.@e of
the fallure of the suinnit meetlng, the canadian Government took the ri:L ev that
aIL the other East-West negotiations thea proceedlng autonatically assuned
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greater ireortance, slnce they constituted. a useful- neans thaoueb vhich the

d.eterioratlon of lnternational rel-atlons could be checked.. Tn the vleu of the

Cana&iaa Govevrnment the sltuatlon deuantled. that the merrbers of the Comdttee

put behlnd. then the opeblng phases of ttre negotiationg end. ])roceed" imretriatel-y

rdth ttLeir task.
It vas ln thlB splrlt that on 6 Juae I replled to you:r earller l-etter

enclosing tlo.e neff Sovlet dlBanla8.enlr proposalB of 2 ;IuEe. The Canad.la,n covernment

al-ong ll.ltb the ten natlon Comittee, fourd. your rerised. proposals worthy of
caref'r:l study. In thl s connexioD, I T,nouLd. caJ.l your attentlon to the foJ.lovlng

renarkb nade by tJxe Secretarlr of Sta,te for Exbernal- Aff,alrg ln the House of
Comar.s on 15 June 1960:

"Tbe Caaadian Government rlants theee lmposaJ-s to receive s, pati ent

end. oearchlug e:{aninatlon ln the ten natlon Co@lttee, as narklng tbe

opening pbase of detailed., business-l1ke and unj.nterrupted negotlatlons.
I,ie believe there shou-Ld be no ha6ty, l]-].-consialered. reactlon to the

oew Sovi et propooeS-s, but the most careful end constructive e:{amlnation

of tbese protoBals in the Comj-ttee vhlch clrcrmsta,nces perrrit. rt

Neverbh.e]-ess your revi6ed. propoeals embodled a bumber of prorr:i 61ons vh1ch

&iffered. naterie-Ily fron those you subn1.tted to the lJ:ritetl Nations on

18 Septeuber 1959.. Tt vaB not unreaBonabl-e tberefore that tJre eubElssion of
youx proposaJ-s of 2 Ju!.e shouLal have given rise to a series of, problng questions

by the WesterE 61de 1$ tb.e course of, the ensuing eeesionB of the ten nation
Colotrittee. NotJ:Ing irx your letter elelaine ehy tluring the eene period. the

Soviet Goverament and. its Fllies begen to glve public indications of an lntentlon
to break off the negotLations. guch. acti.ons stend ln oddl contraEt with your

profeseed d.eslre for genul.ne negotlatl-ons and. scarceJ-y refLect a recognLtion

of tJee urgency atrd. lryorta,nce of the vork of the Co!@1ttee

My greatest dl.fficuLt'is 1r1 u!.d.erstanding rlhy the Soviet Goversment chose

to break off the negotiations lrhen i-t \ras alEre that tbe I\iesterD countries nere

about to introduce nev pro5:osal-s vhlch, together rrith the Soviet prolosal-s

of 2 Ju::e, gave proul-se of bringlng nelr l1fe lnto tJlq negotiations. A fu.l-l

olport'unity was offered. to the USSR pled. lts aLl-Les to reconsid.er its tr)osltlon on

the day fo]-lowing the v:ithdravaJ- of the Soviet aatl other Eastern DelegationE.
ghet opportu!1ty vas not teken. 

/...
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It had. a.lvays been my u:rd.erstanding that tbe GeneraJ- Asserob1y of the
Unlted Natlone eoul-d. have en opporturdty perlodLcal:.y to re\rle$ the work of
the ten natlon Dlsarnsmeot Conrl ttee. I had. asflmed that the aert BesBLon of
Ure Geoersl A6senbl-y lrouLd. proricle the *Lrst such occasion. I had hoped. that,
rather thaD return to tbe Urdted Natlons rqltlr a record. of fa.l}.rre, the ten
nation Counlttee could. lnetead. have 

"eported. 
pxogress. You suggeet iD your

letter that progresB ia tbe negotlations $",s not to be e:grected. I!$r concl-usion

is that there r|as every chaace f,or Brogreoe at the ttoe of the Co@ttteers
preclpltate ad.jourlment.

When you have had a,t: oplortunlty to study the nelr propoeal-s fron tbe
Western s1d.e, I hope you v'1I1- agree that these prolc6aJ-s shol' that the Weste3rl

courtrles are BlnceTe1y rleBirou6 of reacblug a disatba$eot agxement. I hope

too that on refl-ectlon you rtril-L eind it lo8slb].e to erthorlae youf, Represente,tlve

to resume pa.rtlclpatlon ln the vltal- tlork of the ten natlon Comittee.
I amt

Yours slncerely,

(st enea) J.c. DIEFBVBAKER
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